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MEMORANDUM

TO: Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee
FROM: Martin P. Cleveland & Dick Sklenar
SUBJECT: Elk Creek Channel Stabilization Project #3

DATE: September 30, 2008

The Papio-Missouri River Natural Resources District received and opened bids for the Elk
Creek Channel Stabilization Project #3 on September 29, 2008, at 10:00 a.m.

There was one contractor that submitted a bid. That bid was from K&L Landscape and
Construction Inc. in the amount of $264,070.00. Afttached is a bid summary, and a location
map of the project.

The project consists of repairing the right bank levee at 2 locations along Elk Creek where
channel bank erosion has eroded the creek bank levee slope. This includes installing 12,000
cubic yards of embankment soil and 1,650 tons of rock riprap.

The Staff has reviewed the lone submitted bid. It is recommended that the bid be rejected
and that the project be re-bid for award at the November Board of Directors meeting in the
interest of obtaining competitive bids

It is Management’s recommendation that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board
of Directors that the bid submitted by K&L Landscape and Construction Inc. for
$264,070.00 be rejected and that new bids be sought for the Elk Creek Channel
Stabilization Project #3.
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